

S.SHAMALA A/P SEISAGERI RAO CARDIOVASCULAR TECHNOLOGIST

PERSONAL PROFILE

Name:

S.SHAMALA SEIASAGERI RAO

Phone number:

(+60)10-4680071

Address:

No, 15 JLN MUSIM BUNGA, TAMAN MUSIM BUNGA, 31400, IPOH PFRAK

Email:

shamalamotwani312@gmail.com

KEY SKILLS

Technical:

• Able to use Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel and Microsoft Power point.

Interpersonal:

- •Hardworking committed and able to work as an individual or a team with minor supervision
- Skilled in multi-tasking work with good interpersonal and communication skills
- Possess a valid driving license.

Other:

Proficient in taking blood, and performing injections and immunizations of patients as required

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I am a cardiovascular technologist II who is committed, caring with great passion for helping people of all ages and i enjoy working a variety of different people. Seeks opportunities to benefit knowledge learnt and internship experience earned alongside professionals.

EDUCATION

2021 - 2018 : Bachelor in cardiovascular technology (Honours)

Management & Science University, Shah Alam. (CGPA; 3.82)

2015-2017 : Diploma in Medical Assistant

Management & Science University, Shah Alam.

(CGPA: 3.81)

2013-2009 : Sijil Pelajaran Malaysia (SPM)

Sékolah Menengah Kebangsaan Tasik Damai, ipoh

Other Relevant Qualifications MUET: Band 3

Basic Life Support BLS Certification

WORK EXPERIENCE

- SUNWAY MEDICAL CENTER VELOCITY (SMCV): OCT 2021- CURRENT 2024
- I perform all the non-invasive procedures which include ECG, Stress Test, Holter monitoring / analysis, Stress ECHO, Echocardiography, Pulmonary Function Testing and ABI (Ankle brachial test), Fibroscan, assist in performing TEE and other related
- To support the cardiac and nurse technicians during invasive procedures done in the catheterization laboratory such as angiography, angioplasty, IVUS, IABP, temporary pacemaker implantation procedures.
- Monitor and record all the hemodynamic data during procedures.
- Maintain compliance with cardiopulmonary standards established by regulatory **bodies**
- Other than clinical site, i have involved doing QIP (Quality improved plan), PPM (Perform preventive maintenance) of the machines, Store management (Stock issues, Stock management), Managing consignment items. Facilitator of Sunway group onbrand living.
- -INSTITUTE JANTUNG NEGARA (IJN): MAY 2021-AUGUST 2021 -AVISENA SPECIALIST HOSPITAL: SEPT 2020-DEC 2020

LANGUAGES

- Able to write and speak in English and Bahasa Malaysia.
- Able to understand and speak
 Tamil and Telugu.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

BACHELOR IN CARDIOVASCULAR TECNOLOGY(HONOURS)

DEAN'S LIST AWARD SEMESTER 4
(SEPT 2018 SESSION)

DEAN'S LIST AWARD SEMESTER 5
(FEB 2019 SESSION)

DEAN'S LIST AWARD SEMESTER 7
(SEPT 2019 SESSION)

DEAN'S LIST AWARD SEMESTER 8
(FEB 2020 SESSION)

CERTIFICATE IS AWARDED FOR
INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON
BIOINFORMATICS 2019 CONFERENCE
AS ORAL PRESENTER

DIPLOMA IN MEDICAL ASSISSTANT

DEAN'S LIST AWARD SEMESTER 2 (JULY 2015 SESSION) DEAN'S LIST AWARD SEMESTER 6 (JULY 2017 SESSION)

EMPLOYMENT SUMMARY

HOSPITAL TENGKU AMPUAN RAHIMAH (MEDICAL & SURGICAL)

- Provide patient care support and assist providers as instructed by the physician, provider or RN
- Assisting the physician during the examination and procedures

HOSPITAL KAJANG (Emergency department)

- Triaged patients, obtained vital signs, oxygen saturation, medical history and entered all information into document tap EMR system
- Performed tests such as ECG, urinalysis, rapid strep, mono, urine, glucose and influenza, peak flow testing.
- Assisted doctor in performing minor sutures on patients

HOSPITAL Sg. BULOH (Peadiatric Department)

Special duties may include assisting the doctor with rapid strep tests, draw blood

- Administer medications ordered by the pediatrician.
- · Removing sutures and changing dressings
- Taking medical histories
- Generally assist by prepping patients for cardiovascular procedures.
- · Accurately recording heart test results.
- Applying Holter monitors to patients, taking electrocardiograms, and educating patients on medications and nutrition.

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

1.Community services-Urban poor

• USR: MSU to community msu2c) 3.0 Sri Damansara. (facilitator)

2. Community services - wellness

 USR with NGO: 50 pledgers n 5 hours challenge with National kidney foundation (member)

3. Commnity services : environment

 cAseh environment (community services approach sustainable humanityenvironment 4.0 MSU)(facilitator)

4. Self development -motivation and leadership

- Summer program for LUOHE medical college, china, department healthcare professional MSU. (facilitator)
- Workshop on NGS data analysis using galaxy platform. HANS RAJ MAHILA MAHA VIDYALA (participant)

5. Competitions/sports - internal

- Basic & intermediate ECG Course (Secretary)
- 6. Industrial visit / linkages medical and health science
- World heart day 2019 together collaboration with CEDEC, CELCOM, National Heart Association of Malaysia (NHAM) & MSCVT, MSU, (Facilitator of gift and souvenir)
- Hospital Serdang ECHO Club 2019, Cardiology Department.

REFERENCES

Pathmanaban a/p Gunasekaran

Mobile: +60146401385

Email:pathmanabangunasekaran@sunway.my.com

Sunway medical center velocity (SMCV)

Lingkaran sv2,

Sunway velocity,

55100, Kuala Lumpur.

Hamdan Bin Ibrahim

Mobile; +60137473424

Email: hamdanibrahim@msu.edu.my
Management & Science University,
University Drive, Off persiaran olahraga,

40100 Shah Alam, Selangor.